Manor History File

Manor Name

BROTHERWICK

Alias

Honour/Lord
ship

Crown Manor

Ownership

Brotherwick was a manor held directly by the Crown by
sergeancy. It was granted by Henry | to Henry de Hanvill the
King’s Falconer on condition of paying an annual rent. In 1274 it
was found that William de Hanvill had neglected to pay his rent
for sixteen years and sold parts of the manor to Robert fitz Roger,
William Latimer, Thomas de Elmedon, John Absolon and various
others. As a result of this parts of Brotherwick manor are owned
by numerous families over the next 500 years. The prominent
holders are the Fenwick, Percy, Hesilrigg and Ogle families. Parts
of the manor a gradually purchased by the Percy family and in
1862 they purchase the final moiety from the Fenwicks of
Nunriding.

In 1921 the Duke of Northumberland is recorded as lord of the
manor and principal landowner.

Courts

Leet and Baron Courts

Sources

Northumberland County History (1897), Vol. V, pp.253-260,
available at www.archive.org.

Kelly E.R, Kellys Directory of Northumberland, 1921, p.497,
available at.

http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/
p16445coll4/hd/

Records Held
By

Northumberl
and Archives

No records known.

Time period
covered by
records

1474-1738




Records Held | Alnwick Castle - AC:D/VII/3 Court Rolls, 1474-1479;

Elsewhere AC:C/V/1a/1-23 Court Files, 1597-1620; AC:C/V/2/1-57 Court
Files, 1674-1738; AC:C/V/3/1-4, AC:C/V/3/5 Call Books, 1666-
1713; AC:C/V/4/1-19 Surrenders and Admissions, 1672-1703.
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